From: Francine Ramaglia

To: Amber Schmeider

Subject: Fw: Geoffrey B. Sluggett & Associates" Invoices for October, November & December 2024;
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2025 11:14:12 AM

Attachments: Invoice Lox Groves October 24.doc

Invoice Lox Groves Nov 24.doc
Invoice Lox Groves Dec 24.doc
W9 GBS IMG 1136.ipg
Outlook-32ha5eka
Outlook-Agendas Mi.png

Please set up a PO for grant assistance and let's get this in this week's EFT if at all possible.

Francine L. Ramaglia

Town Manager | Town of Loxahatchee Groves
155 F Road | Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470
Office: 561.277.2153 | Cell: 561.315.2369

Disclaimer: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact
this office by phone or in writing.

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the Town of
Loxahatchee Groves officials and employees regarding public business are public records available to the public and
media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request,
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. The views expressed in this
message may not necessarily reflect those of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves. If you have received this message in
error, please notify us immediately by replying to this message, and please delete it from your computer.

From: mem@sluggett.com <mem@sluggett.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 10:49 AM

To: Francine Ramaglia <FRamaglia@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov>

Cc: Mary McNicholas <mem@sluggett.com>

Subject: Geoffrey B. Sluggett & Associates' Invoices for October, November & December 2024;

Francine,
Please find attached Geoffrey B. Sluggett & Associates' Invoices for October, November &

December 2024; please let me know if you need any further information. | am attaching our
W-9 info and would appreciate you forwarding your form for the ACH information for


mailto:FRamaglia@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov
mailto:aschmeider@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov
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Town of Loxahatchee Groves



           January 15, 2025

155 F Road

Loxahatchee Groves, FL  33470

Att:  Ms. Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager

        Town of Loxahatchee Groves

In Reference To:  General Representation for Grant Projects

Invoice No:
     59100











Amount


For Professional services rendered




$  7,500.00

Monthly general consulting fee for October 2024,


per agreement


Balance due







         $  7,500.00

Please make check/ACH payable to:  

Geoffrey B. Sluggett & Associates, Inc.


Thank you!
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Town of Loxahatchee Groves



           January 30, 2025

155 F Road

Loxahatchee Groves, FL  33470

Att:  Ms. Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager

        Town of Loxahatchee Groves

In Reference To:  General Representation for Grant Projects

Invoice No:
     59110











Amount


For Professional services rendered




$  7,500.00

Monthly general consulting fee for November 2024,


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



           February 1, 2025

155 F Road

Loxahatchee Groves, FL  33470

Att:  Ms. Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager

        Town of Loxahatchee Groves

In Reference To:  General Representation for Grant Projects

Invoice No:
     59120











Amount


For Professional services rendered




$  7,500.00

Monthly general consulting fee for December 2024,


per agreement


Reimbursement for PBC Lobbyist Registration


        25.00

Balance due







         $  7,525.00

Please make check/ACH payable to:  

Geoffrey B. Sluggett & Associates, Inc.


Thank you!
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wW-9
Form

(Rev. January 2011)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your income tax return)

Geoffrey B. Sluggett & Associates, Inc.

Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Check appropriate box for federal tax

classification (required): [] Individual/sole proprietor

Print or type

D Other (see instructions) »

D C Corporation

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) >

S Corporation E] Partnership |:] Trust/estate

Exempt payee

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

500 S. Australian Ave., Suite 710

Requester's name and address (optional)

City, state, and ZIP code
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

See Specific Instructions on page 2.

List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

TIN on page 3.

number to enter.

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the “Name” line | Social security number ]

to :_avond bgckup wﬂhholc!mg. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a

resu_d_ent .al'len, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other = =

entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose | Employer identification number H
6|5 -]0|9|4[1|5]|2]|2

Part Il Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that'l am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. 1 am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructions on page 4.

Date >

- [7 P T
Sign Signature of
Ulgr.‘:aerfozb B A g R

Here
General Instructi

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Purpose of Form

A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must
obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for
example, income paid to you, real estate transactions, mortgage interest
you paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation
of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the
requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt
payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your
allocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of
effectively connected income.
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Note. If a requester gives yogé form othef than Form W-9 to request

your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if it is substantially similar
to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:

¢ An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

* A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,

e An estate (other than a foreign estate), or
e A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding
tax on any foreign partners’ share of income from such business.
Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received, a
partnership is required to presume that a partner is a foreign person,
and pay the withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a
partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United
States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your u.S.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=9 (Rev. 1-2011)
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payment as we discussed. Also, if you could please provide me with you’re Finance Director’s
direct contact information so that | may include them on future invoices, it would be greatly
appreciated.

Thank you,

Mary

Mary McNicholas

Geoffrey B. Sluggett & Associates, Inc.

mem@sluggett.com
561.662.1805


mailto:mem@sluggett.com

